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iMr. David Cisneros
104 Alamoz No. 2
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701

Re: Ben Lujan Well No. 1, Unit M,
Sec. 1, T-14-N, R-23-E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cisneros:

A review of your well file indicates that this office has
yet to receive copies of all logs, Form C-105, and Form
C-103 stating testing operations and results on the above-
referenced well. This information must be received by this
affice before your bond can be released.

Sincerel:r,

Laluer 454 - 0935

Sq, Gk Lagonirt

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sv. Petroieum Geologist
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